New Mexico
OIL CONSERVATION  COMMISSION

Aztec, New Mexico

April 3, 1958

Mr. Oliver Fayne

011 Conservation Commission
Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Be: NW/-259
Dgar Oliver:
I should have started this dy mail {nstead of phone.

Z] Faso applied for anm NWJ consisting of all of partial section 12
TowmeAip 32N Rangs 10U,

NW-259 wae approved March 17, 1958 showing an application for 346.80
acres and stating that the allowadle would be based upon the unit

sise of 145,80 acres. By wot putting this in writing the acreage iseue
became confueed.

Ve are using the 1851 plat referred to in Bl Faso's letter. We agres
with their fégures concerning the unit sizse. We have (ssued
Supplement WWW-3132 showing 346.80 acres.

Iy you need more information please lei me know.

Yours very truly

Ae Re Xendrieck

Engineer, Dietrict #3
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